Blandin, Norva

From: Blandin, Norva

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 4:57 PM

To: Maurice R Hogg; Maria T Rodriguez

Subject: Return to Compliance Letter - CEMEX Miami EPA ID FLD981758485

Good afternoon Maurice,

On April 25, 2019, the Department conducted a hazardous waste and used oil compliance
evaluation inspection of your facility. The documentation requested at the conclusion of the inspection
was provided to the Department, and it appears that your facility has returned to compliance and the
outstanding violations were closed as Compliance without Enforcement. Please continue to comply
with all state and federal regulations. Keep this communication and inspection report in your records.

Most information received or sent by the Department is public record and is placed in OCULUS, an
electronic database. You can view this and other documents for this facility at the following link:
CEMEX Miami EPA ID FLD981758485

Best regards,

Norva Blandin, MSEM
Environmental Manager

Compliance Assurance Program (CAP)
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast District - West Palm Beach
3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1

West Palm Beach, FL. 33406
Norva.Blandin@floridadep.gov

Office: 561.681.6728

Main: 561.681.6600

Fax: 561-681-6755

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. Please take a few minutes to comment
on the quality of service you received by completing the DEP Customer Survey.




